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Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 11:35 AM
To: John Shroyer
Cc: Melissa Leet; Melody Eldridge; Amy Ow
Subject: RE: Urgent - BLD2016-00158 - Lot 10

Yep Planning has signed off on Lot 10 
 

From: John Shroyer <john@johnshroyer.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 4:04 PM 
To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org> 
Cc: Melissa Leet <Melissa@leet.com>; Melody Eldridge <meldridge@smcgov.org> 
Subject: Re: Urgent - BLD2016-00158 - Lot 10 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know 
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply. 

 

Hi Camille! 
 
Just wanted to confirm that Planning has been signed off. The inspector noted this morning that multiple agencies 
hadn't been signed off. I know Geotech is done. We are waiting for one small thing from Public Works. I will call him first 
thing Monday. Please let me know if you need anything from us to sign planning off. Ideally it will show signed off in 
your system before the inspector goes back out on Monday morning.  
 
Thank you! 
 
Christen  
 
On Fri, Jul 22, 2022 at 9:36 AM John Shroyer <john@johnshroyer.com> wrote: 

Hi Camille!  
 
It’s Christen! Happy Friday! Thank you for all your time, attention, and effort on this last push to get this thing finaled! 
Melody met me downstairs and we were able to get the O&M taken care of for now and she gave me the final list of 
conditions.  
 
Unfortunately we didn’t pass the building inspection today so we’ll try again Monday.  
 
I sent an email to the Geotech dept. Hopefully we can get that wrapped up by Monday morning. Is there something 
Public Works needs from us? I just want to make sure that the ball is not in our court and you guys have everything you 
need to final this once the building dept signs off.  
 
Thank you again and again! Almost there!  
 
Christen  
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--  
John Shroyer  
(650) 787-2121  
 
DRE 00613370 

 
 
 
--  
John Shroyer 
(650) 787-2121 / DRE 00613370 
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